Bantz, Joan

From: King, Cheryl Simrell

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2002 4:26 PM
To: Bantz, Joan

Subject: come plan with us?

Joan - attached are two documents: the draft of the document Don will present to senior staff re our proposals for
redesign (I'll get a final to you when it is polished - if you have any suggestions, I'm open - we are going to finalize
tomorrow afternoon) and the minutes from our meeting yesterday.

We'd like you to come to our first meeting in Spring quarter - Wednesday, April 3. We have 12-3 set aside for meeting
time; don't know if we will start at noon or 1 (noon to 1 is going to be focused on recruiting). We'll let you know - we have a
habit of feeding ourselves at these meetings (potluck) and | hope we continue this habit. As you can see from our plans,
one of the Specializations we plan to develop to implement this fall is a Public Policy/Health Policy Specialization (the
center will be public policy analysis, research, etc...with a special emphasis in health policy - we want to capture folks who
are interested in specializing in any area of policy; this will also be the place where those who are interested in pursuing a
degree that will prepare them for the PhD will be channeled). We can't develop this specialization (nor do we want to)
without you...

Will you join us? You might find yourself roped in - beware!

| went to Marge's memorial service and saw they had a wonderful quote from you on the program...I'm sure you know this.
How are you doing?

I'm on leave of absence after next week!l! Well, quasi-leave as ['ll be busy with this program stuff (sigh). I'm going to the
ASPA conference in Phoenix - return the 27th. Plan to take a week or two to rest, recuperate, and look at my garden
before | start working on the book. Wanna get together sometime in early April? Maybe come over for lunch and a garden
tour?

take care,
Cheryl
Minutes 3 13 02 MPA - tribal document
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Cheryl Simrell King, Ph.D.

Member of the Faculty

Graduate Program In Public Administration
2700 Evergreen Parkway - Lab |

The Evergreen State College

Olympia, WA 98505

360.867.5541

"You must be the change you wish to see in the world" - Gandhi



